
  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Request under Freedom of Information Act 2000 
 
Thank you for your request for information which we received on Wednesday 4th January 
2024, I am pleased to confirm the following.  

 
1.Who is your current contractor for clinical waste collections? This will usually be 

one contractor for offensive/hazardous waste (tiger and orange bags) as well as 

sharps however if you have more than one contractor, please could you name them 

all.  

 

Tradebe Healthcare 

 

2.Please could you confirm if you are in a specific contract for clinical waste 

management or if clinical waste is collected as part of a wider total waste 

management solution. If a part of a total waste management solution, the TWM 

provider should be named in question 1.  

 

TWM and as above 

 

3.If in contract for clinical waste management, please could you confirm the start date 

and the term of the contract? Could you please state if you contractually have the 

option extend past the standard duration and if so by how long? An example answer 

would be as follows.  

 

5-year contract. Feb 2018-23 plus two years add-on taken. Contract ends Jan 2025. 

 

‘Aug 2022 start date for 3 years with the option of +1 extension wrote into the 
contract’ 
  
4.If known, please could you confirm how many separate sites clinical waste is 

collected from across your estate? 

 

MKUH only has one site. 

 
Please be advised that this information is provided in accordance with the Freedom of 
Information Act 2000 and is for your personal use. Any re-use of this information will be 
subject to copyright and the Re-Use of Public Sector Information Regulations (1st July 05) 
and authorisation from Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust will be required.  In the 
event of any re-use, the information must be reproduced accurately and not used in a 
misleading manner. 
If you are unhappy with the information received in response to this request, please address 
your complaint to the Patient Affairs Office at Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust, 
Standing Way, Eaglestone, Milton Keynes MK6 5LD  If, after exhausting our internal 

Standing Way  
Eaglestone  

Milton Keynes  
MK6 5LD  

01908 660033  
www.mkuh.nhs.uk  

  

 



  

 

process, you are still unhappy with the information received, you may write to the Information 
Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF. 
 
If you need any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact us at the address 
above. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 
 
Freedom of Information Co-ordinator 
For and on behalf of Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust 

 

 Any re-use of this information will be subject to the 
‘Re-use of Public Sector Information Regulations’ and best practice. 


